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	Issue 80 ‘Increase in minimum data storage requirements within the relevant metering CoPs’


Response Form
We welcome your views and responses to the questions set out in this response form. To help us understand your response, please provide supporting reasons for your answers where possible. 
ELEXON can treat any information provided as confidential if you request this.[image: ]
Your response
We invite you to respond to the questions in this form. 
[image: Description: email_us_go_online]
How to return your response
Please send responses, entitled ‘Issue 80 Request for Information, to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk by 5pm on
Tuesday 18 June 2019.


Your Details 
	Respondent

	Name
	

	Organisation
	

	Contact telephone number
	



	Parties Represented

	Names of BSC Parties
	

	Names of non-Parties
	

	BSC Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	Generator
	
	Supplier

	
	
	Distributor
	
	Interconnector User

	
	
	Int. Administrator
	
	Int. Error Admin.

	
	
	Non Physical Trader
	
	Transmission Co.

	Non-Party role(s) represented (mark all that apply)
	
	ECVNA
	
	MVRNA

	
	
	Supplier Agent:
	
	Other:

	
	
	d
	
	



	Confidentiality

	Does this response contain confidential information?
	
If ‘Yes’, please clearly mark the confidential parts 











Request for Information Questions
	[bookmark: _Toc217197915]Question 1

	Do you believe that the minimum data storage capacity for Outstations should be increased? If so, to what?

	

	Please provide your rationale 

	



	Question 2

	If you are a Outstation manufacturer with a CoP compliant Outstation, what is the data storage capacity for 1, 4 and 6 Demand Values with a 30 minute Demand Period? What is the data storage capacity for 1, 4 and 6 Demand Values with a 15 minute Demand Period?

	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 3

	Do you believe the minimum data storage capacity should be the same for each metering Code of Practice?

	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 4

	Do you agree with the Proposer that Outstations are already being sold with considerably more memory than the current minimum BSC requirement?

Please provide your answer and rationale, giving details of costs associated with memory, where possible (please indicate if you would like your response to be treated as confidential)
	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 5

	If the BSC requirements changed, would you need to seek re-approval for your product range? 
If so and with whom? How much would it cost to comply with the example options? 

	

	Please provide your rationale

	




	Question 6

	Have you experienced instances of data being overwritten or lost which additional memory would have resolved?

Please provide examples where possible and whether increasing the memory storage would address these instances.

	

	Please provide your rationale.

	



	Question 7

	When performing data retrieval is there any constraint on the time required or the amount of data to be retrieved, either remotely or locally?
Please provide examples where possible and whether increasing the memory storage would address these instances.

	

	Please provide your rationale

	



	Question 8

	Do you have further comments on Issue 80?
[bookmark: _GoBack]
	

	Please provide your answer or rationale

	





Further Information
To help us process your response, please:
Email your completed response form to bsc.change@elexon.co.uk, entering “Issue 80 Request for Information” in the subject line 
Clearly indicate any confidential parts of your response
Respond by 5pm on Tuesday 18 June 2019
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